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From:  Mr Dario Pirotta  

Director, MATSEC Support Unit 
 
To:  Heads of College Network, College Principals and Heads of School 
 
Subject: SEAC 03 Engineering Technology Vocational Syllabi Updates 
 
Date:  7th May 2021 
 

 
The SEAC 03 Engineering Technology vocational syllabi for 2022, 2023 and 2024 have been updated as follows: 

 

Unit  2 – C2 – MQF 2  

The Nota Bene in the content (page 24) has been modified to read: “N.B. For assessment purposes, it is 

expected that the candidate describes the gear system from a diagram which uses the appropriate symbols”.    

Unit  2 – K7 – MQF 3  

The criterion (page 24) has been modified to read: “Describe the change in motion of a given crank assembly”.  

Please ensure that the above changes are brought to the attention of teachers and internal verifiers. The 

change in K7 should be reflected in this scholastic year’s assessment (2020-2021), whereas the change in C2 

should be taken into consideration for scholastic year 2021-2022 onwards. 

  

 

 


